NOTTINGHAMSHIRE

POLICE & CRIME
COMMISSIONER

COMMISSIONER CAROLINE HENRY

Ref: FOI02/23
Date: 26 January 2023
Re: Request under the Freedom of Information Act

Thank you for your request for information, received by the Office of the Police and Crime
Commissioner Nottinghamshire on 23 January 2023.

INFORMATION REQUESTED

1. How much your current and previous Commissioners claimed in expenses
over their respective tenures in each of the past three calendar years: 2022,
2021 and 2020.

2. The total cost of running your office (including staff salaries) for each of the
past three calendar years: 2022, 2021 and 2020.

3. The number of staff, in FTE, employed by your office for each of the past
three calendar years: 2022, 2021 and 2020.

RESPONSE

1. Under Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act, this request is exempt due the
information being readily accessible on the OPCCN website: Expenses
(pcc.police.uk)

2. This information is shown in the attached spreadsheet
3. Please see information on FTE numbers in the spreadsheet attached.
If you are not satisfied with our response, you have the right to ask us to review our

handling of your request. If this is the case, please contact us on telephone number 0115
8445998 or e-mail officepcc@notts.police.uk quoting the reference number.

If you remain dissatisfied after the outcome of the review, you have the right to refer the
matter to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO). We will provide further details of this
right in a review outcome letter
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Yours sincerely

Emma Lau
Business Support Officer (Transparency)
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner Nottinghamshire



